
APPENDIX 3 

 

From: Debra Tatham 
Sent: 06 July 2020 16:34 
To: request 
Subject: Alchohol license@ 29 Appletongate 
 
To whom it may concern, 
 
I wish to register my objection to the Alchohol license application at 29 Appletongate, 
Newark. 
. 
- this is a residential area in which the people care about their environment and what 

may spoil it, such as , amongst other things, cars at all hours slamming doors and 
parking ………..traffic........I have already had two cats killed by speeding cars.......... 

- potential public nuisance , youths gathering and drunks urinating against our houses 
,and using st .Marys park as a toilet more than is happening already..... 

- the palace steps will be very convenient for cans to be drunk...... 
- Litter, litter ,litter..... 
- there is already booze available from Morrisons 6 am until 10 pm and also Barnby Gate 

off license, more than sufficient . 
 
 
Thanks for your attention and time  
 
yours faithfully Debra Tatham 
23 Appleton gate 
NG24 1JR 


